Service @ Promark Aluminum Inc.

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella®zancorhomes.com>

Sent: January 11, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Manfred Kerschbaumer; Service @ Promark Aluminum [nc.
Subject: Lot 134-1 Wasgaga- Promark

Attachments: Eavestrough Sofit-Facia Gap (002).JPG

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached photo of the below sent to you today
Deficiencies on The Village of Trillium Forest - 3 - Block 134 Unit 1
For Promark Aluminum LTD.

Appt.
DAl Type Issue Date / Notes
Time

Exterior- General- Item #13- eavestrough is bent at south west comer
Year and also there is a gap between eaves and soffit - DENT NOT
WARRANTED-WILL INSPECT FOR GAP.
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Gisella Fiore
Service Manager

Gisel ancorhomes.com

P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948

221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipieni{s) and may conlain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.



